Jennifer Swokowski

From: Jenny Tegen

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 11:28 AM
To: Jennifer Swokowski

Cc: Mackenzie Reed

Subject: FW: August Appointments

Jen,

Can you add Kim Novak and Jerome Schermetzler to the agenda for appointment to the Transit Commission?

I'll let you know if | receive the application from Amber. | know Kevin reached out to her again this morning.

Thanks,
Jen

lenny Tegen

Administrative Support Specialist, City
W Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc

Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org

Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-

6959

City Hall | 900 Quay St.| Manitowoc, WI

54220

wWww.manitowoc.org

City Hall Hours:

Monday — Thursday 7:30am — 5:00pm.

Friday 7:30 — 11:30am.

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity identified above. If
the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading, distribution, use, or copying of this
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the sender by replying to the
address noted above and delete the message. Thank you.

From: Haelee Tlachac <htlachac@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 10:20 AM

To: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>; Kevin Bottesi <kbottesi@manitowoc.org>
Subject: August Appointments

Good morning Jenny,

Talked with Mayor and you need to put Kim Novak and Jerome Schermetzler as appointments for August Council
Meeting. If Amber Hutchinson gets her application in, then this will need to be added for Council.

Thanks!

Haelee Tlachac

Assistant to the Mayor
City of Manitowoc



Jennifer Swokowski
“

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 11:28 AM

To: Jennifer Swokowski; Mackenzie Reed; Jenny Tegen

Subject: Fwd: External: Amber J Hutchison has submitted an application for TRANSIT
COMMISSION

Please add to the August agenda for appointments.

Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc

Begin forwarded message:

From: City of Manitowoc <boards@granicuslabs.com>

Date: July 31, 2024 at 11:26:44 AM CDT

To: cityclerk@manitowoc.org, Haelee Tlachac <htlachac@manitowoc.org>, Justin Nickels
<jnickels@manitowoc.org>

Subject: External: Amber J Hutchison has submitted an application for TRANSIT COMMISSION

A new application for City of Manitowoc Boards and Commissions has been submitted. Applicant:
Amber J Hutchison Boards Applied For: TRANSIT COMMISSION Link:
https://manitowoc.granicus.com/apps/boards/applicants/?id=1858480

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.



